25

n church leclining nches of g in the le Jésus,

Island of the most

Abbott, ie island, of R. B. rominent a



merchant top of the Le Ber in s a proteccceeded in nt defence

ated on the ified windhe steamer.



Near Vaudrueil, on the lake of Two Mountains.

This fort was built by Le Ber's son, it is supposed, about 1693. The fort consisted of a manor house, courtyard, and four towers or bastions, which commanded all approaches either from the land or the water.

A large trade was carried on here with the Indians, and several hostile attacks were made on the fort at different times by the Iroquois and Mokawks. But the fort was finally burnt by a detachment of American troops, during the American War of Independence, in the summer of 1776, under General Arnold, on their march to Montreal. The ruins of the old fort have, for some years,



Fort Senneville, near Boisbriant.